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West Bend Mutual Insurance
Attn: Linda Miller, Sr. Claims Rep.
1900 South 18™ Avenue

West Bend, WI 53095

RE:  Your Insured: Arlene Stephens
C.I FileNo: 01-V-128
Your Claim No: 5194173

Dear Ms. Miller:

This office is in receipt of your claim in the amount of $4,849.32, relating to your subrogation
interest and the interest of your insured arising from a February 22, 2001 loss in which your insureds’
vehicle was damaged by a City vehicle at North 38 Street and West North Avenue.

Pursuant to the July 27, 2001 conversation you had with our office, the City of Milwaukee is

prepared to offer your company 80% of the of the adjusted subrogation loss. We view the total value of

- your insureds’ vehicle to be $4,100.00. Accordingly, we are prepared to offer you $3,553.30 to settle
your subrogation claim for property damage, car rental expense and towing charges.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the
receipt of this lefter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, WI
53202, requesting aheanng

Very truly yours,
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ROBERT M. OVERHOLT
Investigator Adjuster
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